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Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com> Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 8:08 PM
To: "patrick.lennberg@state.co.us" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com>

Hello Mr. Lennberg –

 

Please find the attached C-pit monitoring report for 2nd Quarter of 2022.  The “wet” copy should arrive via FedEx early next week.

 

If you and the Division are willing to accept electronic copies moving forward, kindly let me know as that would be preferred.

 

Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Regards,

Scott

 

 

Scott A. Harcus

Environmental Manager  -  Environmental -  United States of America

Office : +1(303)823-2124  Fax: +1(303)823-2199   Mobile: +1(614)306-8838   

Address: 5134 Ute Highway, Longmont, CO 80503 

e-Mail: scotta.harcus@cemex.com


www.cemexusa.com

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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Z(EmEx
Building a better future

July zg, zozz

Patrick Lennberg
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Environmental Protection Specialist
r3r3 Sherman Street, Room zr5
Denver, Colorado 8ozo3

Via FEDEX

ïRK # 7775 zggg 2936

Re CEMEX Lyons Mine Permit M-r977-zo8
Technical Revision No. rz, Revised Groundwater Monitoring plan
Second Quarter zozz Monitoring Data

Dear Patrick Lennberg

This lettertransmits the surface water and groundwater data associated with the sampling of the
cement kiln dust disposal area (C-Pit). This report includes data from the C-Pit ponded water and
related groundwater monitoring forthe second quarter of zozz,covering the reporting period from
April r, zozz to June 3o, 2c.22. Table r presents data for the last four quarters.

Groundwater samples were collected on May :,8, zozzfrom the CEM-oor and CEM-oo4 groundwater
monitoring wells, and from the C-Pit ponded water. The inspection of groundwater monitoring well
CEM-oo5 on May :.S,zozz indicated that there was not enough water volume to collect a
representative sa m ple.

The samples collected from C-Pit ponded water and the groundwater monitoring wells were analyzed
for pH, chloride, sulfate, total dissolved solids, selenium, and thallium. The reported pH data are based
on the pH analyses performed at the time of sample collection in the field (Table e). The measured pH
at groundwater monitoring well CEM-oo4 and analytical results for chloride, sulfate, total dissolved
solids (TDS), selenium and thallium from the May ::8, zozzgroundwater sample were within the
target levels prescribed by TR-rz, as shown in Table r.
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ln addition, a Stiff Diagram of the groundwater cation/anion data from CEM-oo4 compared to the
average and goth percentile of the cation/anion concentrations from the last four quarterly samples of
C-Pit data is provided in Figure r for reference. As shown in Figure r and consistent with past reports,
the signature for CEM-oo4 continues to be significantly different from that of C-Pit.
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Figure t: Second quarter zozz cation/anion data for CEM-oo4 compared to C-Pit

Please contact me at 3o3-823-2r24 or by email at scotta.harcus@cemex.com for any questions or
concerns regard ¡ng this submittal.

Sincerely,

Scott A. Harcus
Environmental Manager

Encs. YzzQzC-Pit MonÍtoring Report and assocíated Stiff Plot (Fig.i), and Summary of Analytical Results (Table r)
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CEMEX Constuction Matèrials South, LLC
Mon¡ng Permit M19Z-208
Lyons Quarry
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